


 

Meeting locations are generally accessible to persons with disabilities. To request interpreters for hearing impaired or other 

accommodations for persons with disabilities, please contact the ADA Coordinator at (541) 774-2074 or 

ada@cityofmedford.org at least three business days prior to the meeting to ensure availability. For TTY, dial 711 or  

(800) 735-1232. 

December 12, 2019                           REVISED  

5:30 P.M.        

Medford City Hall, Council Chambers 

411 West 8th Street, Medford, Oregon 
 

 

10. Roll Call 
  

20. Consent Calendar / Written Communications (voice vote).  

20.1 PUD-19-002 Final Order of a request for a revision to ‘the Village’ area of Cedar Landing 

Planned Unit Development (PUD). The PUD revision contains amendments to the site design 

including an increase in multi-family units from 100 to 110, a mixed-use structure, and increase 

the paved width of the private street. Cedar Landing PUD is located on approximately 116 acres 

on the north and south side of Cedar Links Drive, west of Foothill Road within an SFR-4/PD (Single-

Family Residential – 2.5 to 4 dwelling units per gross acre / Planned Development) zoning district. 

Applicant & Agent, Koble Creative Architecture; Planner, Steffen Roennfeldt. 

 

20.2 ZC-19-017 Final Order of requests for zone changes of two contiguous parcels located at 611 

Meadows Lane: TL 12400 (0.79 acres) is requesting a zone change from SFR-00 (Single-Family 

Residential, one dwelling unit per lot) to MFR-20 (Multiple Family Residential, twenty dwelling units 

per gross acre), and TL 12300 (0.18 acres) is requesting a zone change from SFR-00 to SFR-10 

((Single-Family Residential, ten dwelling units per gross acre) (372W25CB TL 12300 & 12400); 

Applicant, Johnnie & Sharon Barger; Planner, Dustin Severs. 
 

30. Approval or Correction of the Minutes from November 14, 2019 hearing 
 

40. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience 

COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER INDIVIDUAL OR 5 MINUTES IF REPRESENTING A GROUP OR 

ORGANIZATION.  PLEASE SIGN IN. 
 

50. Public Hearings 

COMMENTS ARE LIMITED TO A TOTAL OF 10 MINUTES FOR APPLICANTS AND/OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES.  YOU 

MAY REQUEST A 5-MINUTE REBUTTAL TIME.  ALL OTHERS WILL BE LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER INDIVIDUAL OR 5 

MINUTES IF REPRESENTING A GROUP OR ORGANIZATION.  PLEASE SIGN IN.  
 

Continuance Request 

50.1 LDS-19-076 Consideration of tentative plat approval for the Medford Center, a proposed 

commercial pad-lot subdivision in order to separate 11 buildings on their own legal tracts of land. 

The property is located on a single 24.42-acre parcel located east of Biddle Road between Stevens 

and E Jackson Street in the C-R (Regional Commercial) zoning district (371W19CD 1000); Applicant, 

LBG Medford, LLC; Agent, Neathamer Surveying, Inc.; Planner, Steffen Roennfeldt.  The applicant 

requests this item be continued to the January 9, 2020 Planning Commission meeting. 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION  

AGENDA 

Page 2



Planning Commission Agenda 
December 12, 2019 

 

 
 

Page 2 of 2  
 

New Business 

50.2 ZC-19-019 Consideration of a request for a change of zone of a single 0.96-acre parcel 

located at 3558 Table Rock Road from SFR-00 (Single Family Residential, one dwelling unit per 

existing lot) to I-L (Light Industrial) (372W12A TL 800). Applicant, Alvarez Real Estate LLC; Agent, 

CSA Planning; Planner, Dustin Severs. 

 

50.3 ZC-19-018 / GLUP-19-005 The proposal includes a General Land Use Plan (GLUP) Map 

Amendment and Major Zone Change to convert 11 existing park properties to the Parks and 

Schools (PS) designation and the Parks (P-1) zone.  Applicant, City of Medford; Planner, Sarah 

Sousa. 

 

50.4 CP-19-004 A legislative amendment to incorporate the Liberty Park Neighborhood Plan 

into the Neighborhood Element and Goals and Policies section of the Comprehensive Plan. 

Applicant, City of Medford; Planner, Carla Paladino.  

 

60. Reports 

 60.1 Site Plan and Architectural Commission 

 60.2 Transportation Commission  

 60.3 Planning Department 

  

70. Messages and Papers from the Chair 

 

80. City Attorney Remarks 

 

90. Propositions and Remarks from the Commission 

  

100. Adjournment 

 

Page 3



Page 4 

  

BEFORE THE MEDFORD PLANNING COMMISSION 

                 STATE OF OREGON, CITY OF MEDFORD 

 

IN THE MATTER OF PLANNING COMMISSION FILE PUD-19-002                      )  

APPLICATION FOR REVISIONS TO STONEGATE ESTATES PLANNED UNIT   )     ORDER 

DEVELOPMENT SUBMITTED BY KOBLE CREATIVE ARCHITECTURE                                    )   

 

ORDER granting approval for a revision to the approved Preliminary PUD Plan, described as follows: 

 

A revision to ‘the Village’ area of Cedar Landing Planned Unit Development (PUD). The PUD revision 

contains amendments to the site design including an increase in multi-family units from 100 to 110, a 

mixed-use structure, and increase the paved width of the private street. Cedar Landing PUD is located 

on approximately 116 acres on the north and south side of Cedar Links Drive, west of Foothill Road 

within an SFR-4/PD (Single-Family Residential – 2.5 to 4 dwelling units per gross acre / Planned 

Development) zoning district. 

 

WHEREAS: 

 

1.  The Planning Commission has duly accepted the application filed in accordance with the Land 

Development Code, Section 10.198(A), Revision of a Preliminary or Final Planned Unit Development Plan; 

and  

 

2.  The Medford Planning Commission has duly held a public hearing on the  request for a revision to the 

approved Preliminary PUD Plan as described above, with the public hearing a matter of record of the 

Planning Commission on November 14, 2019; and 

 

3.  At the public hearing evidence and recommendations were received and presented by the applicant’s 

representative and Planning Department staff; and 

 

4.  At the conclusion of said hearing, after consideration and discussion, the Medford Planning 

Commission, upon a motion duly seconded, granted a revision to the approved Preliminary PUD Plan, as 

described above and directed staff to prepare a final order with all conditions and findings set forth for 

granting the revision. 

 

THEREFORE LET IT BE HEREBY ORDERED that the approval for a revision to the approved Preliminary 

PUD Plan, as described above stands approved,  per the Planning Commission Report dated November 

14, 2019. 

 

Accepted and approved this 12th day of December, 2019. 

 

      CITY OF MEDFORD PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

      ________________________________________________ 

      Planning Commission Chair   

      

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Planning Department Representative 










































































































































































































































































































































































































































	Cover Sheet (page 1)
	Agenda (pages 2-3) 
	20.1 PUD-19-002 - Final Order (page 4)
	20.1 ZC-19-017 - Final Order (page 44)
	Exhibit B to the Final Order (pages 45-46)

	30.1 Minutes from November 14, 2019 (pages 47-63)
	50.1 LDS-19-076 - Staff Report (page 64)
	Exhibit A - Continuance Request (page 65)
	Vicinity Map (page 66)
	50.2 ZC-19-019 - Final Order (page 67)
	Staff Report (pages 68-75)
	Exhibit A - Conditions of Approval (page 76)
	Exhibit B - Applicant's Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law (pages 77-91)
	Exhibit 3 - Vicinity Map (page 92)
	Exhibit 4 - Current General Land Use Plan Map (page 93)
	Exhibit 5 - Current Zoning Map on Aerial Photo (page 94)
	Exhibit 6 - Proposed Zoning Map (page 95)
	Exhibit 7 - Prospective Draft Site Plan  (page 96)
	Exhibit 8 - Airport Overlays Map (page 97) 
	Exhibit 9 - Roadway Functional Classification (page 98)
	Exhibit 10 - Summary of Preliminary Utility Analysis (pages 99-100)
	Exhibit 11 - Water Availability Correspondence (pages 101-104) 
	Exhibit 12 - Sanitation Availability Correspondence (pages 105-110)
	Exhibit 13 - Transportation Impact Analysis Correspondence (pages 111-115) 
	Exhibit 14 - NOT INCLUDED
	Exhibit 15 - Jackson County Assessor's Plat Map 37 2W 12A (pages 116-117)
	Exhibit 16 - Jackson County Assessor Information for Assessment Year 2019 (pages 118-119) 
	Exhibit 17 - Current deed of record for parcel (pages 120-121)
	Exhibit 18 - :Legal Description (pages 122-123)
	Exhibit 19 NOT INCLUDED
	Exhibit 20 - Transportation Impact Analysis (TIA) (attachments are on file in the Planning Department (pages 124-132)
	Exhibit C - Public Works Staff Report (pages 133-134)
	Exhibit D - Medford Water Commission Report (pages 135-137)
	Exhibit E - Medford Fire Department Memo (page 138) 
	Exhibit F - Rogue Valley Sewer Services letter (page 139)
	Exhibit G - Jackson County Roads letter (pages 140-141)
	Exhibit H - Building Safety memo (pages 142-143)
	Vicinity Map (page 144)
	Exhibit B to Final Order ZC-19-019 (pages 145-146)
	Recommended Action (page 74)
	50.3 GLUP-19-005 / ZC-19-018 - Staff Report (pages 147-156)
	Exhibit A - Medford Public Works Department Staff Report (GLUP Amendment) (pages 157-158)
	Exhibit B - Medford Public Works Department Staff Report (Zone Change) (pages 159-160)
	Exhibit C - Medford Building Department Memo (pages 161-162)
	Exhibit D - Medford Fire Department Report (page 163)
	Exhibit E - Medford Water Commission Memo (page164)
	Exhibit F - Medford Parks and Recreation Department Memo (page 165)
	Exhibit G - Planning Commission Study Session Minutes from November 25, 2019 (pages 166-168)
	Vicinity Map (page 169)
	Recommended Action (page 156)
	50.4 CP-19-004 - Staff Report (pages 170-194)
	Exhibit A - Liberty Park Neighborhood Plan and Appemdices (page 195) 
	Exhibit B - Amendments fo the Neighborhood Element (pages 196-198)
	Exhibit C - Amendments to the Goals and Policies Element (pages 198-200)
	Exhibit D - Motel Service Call Data between 2017-1019 (page 201)
	Exhibit E - Comments from the Engineering Department (page 202)
	Exhibit F - Comments from the Medford Water Commission  (pages 203-204)
	Exhibit G - City Council Study Session Minutes from September 12, 2019 (pages 205-207)
	Exhibit H - Transportation Commission Meeting Minutes from December 4, 2019 (NOT YET AVAILABLE)
	Exhibit I - Planning Commission Study Session MInutes from November 11, 2019 (pages 208-22)
	Exhibit J - Comments from Jackson County Roads (page 213)
	Exhibit K - Comments from Medford Fire-Rescue (page 214)
	Exhibit L - Comments from Medford Building (pages 215-216) 
	Exhibit M - Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes from December 9, 2019 (NOT YET AVAILABLE)
	Recommended Action (page 193)
	Untitled



